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Title Of Course OrDegree: TAH 3056 — TAH Financial Decision Making

Change(s) Initiated: (Pleasé theck)
[ Closing of Degree

] Closing of Certificate

[] New Certificate Proposal

[] New Degree Proposal

[] New Course

[0 New 82 Course

L] Deletion of Course

[JOther (pleasedescribe):

O Change in Degree or Certificate Requirements
O Change in Degree Requirements (adding concentration)
Change inPre/Co-Requisite
] Change in CourseDesignation
O Change in CourseDescription
O Change in Course Title, Numbers Credit and/or Hour
1 Change in Academic Policy :
| Pathways Submission: \
[J Life and Physical Science
[0 Math and Quantitative Reasoning
A. World Cultures and GlobalIssues
B. U.S. Experience in itsDiversity
C. Creative Expression
D. Individual and Society
E. Scientific World
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TO: rFall 2017 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Tourism and Hospltahty, Chair: Anthony Borgese
DATE: September 12, 2017
RE: Change in Pre/Co-Requisites for TAH 3000

The Department of Tourism and Hospitality is proposing that the pre-regisites for TAH 3000 0
TAH Financial Decision Making, be changed as follows:

FROM:
Pre-requisites: TAH 100 and TAH 1900
(DELETE *“and TAH 1900” from Pre-reqs and ADD Pre- or Co-requisite: TAH 1900)

TO:
Pre-requisite: TAH 100
Pre- or Co-requisite: TAH 1900

Rationale: A change is necessary to allow students to take TAH 1900 as a pre- or co-requisite to TAH
3000. Currently, it is only a pre-requisite. We have learned that the content in TAH 1900 has -
complemented TAH 3000, and it would be wise to expand students’ options to take those courses at the
same time in order to augment their learning of the concepts and theories found within each course.



